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RE: Modification to Dunmore Quarry Project (DA470-11-2003 Mod 6)

Dear Ms Donnelley,

I refer to your email of 22 January 2013, inviting comment from the Office of Environment and Heritage
(OEH) on the Environmental Assessment (EA) for the modification request Dunmore Quarry Project (DA
470-11-2003 Mod 6).

I advise that OEH has reviewed the EA. The Conservation Agreement put in place as part of the original
Development Application adequately offsets impacts from the proposed modification. The vegetation to be
cleared has been considered as comprising part of the approved disturbance area in creation of the
Conservation Agreement on lands adjacent to Dunmore Quarry.

If you have any queries, please contact Thomas Williams on 9995 6861.

Yours sincerely,
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SUSAN HARRISON
Manager Planning
Regional Operations, Metropolitan
Office of Environment and Heritage

PO Box 668 Parramatta NSW 2124
Level 7, 79 George St Parramatta NSW 2150

Tel: (02) 9995 5000 Fax: (02) 9995 6900
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